



DAVID CUNNINGHAM
MULTI-MEDIA DESIGNER

D

30 Kiltipper Ave
Aylesbury
Dublin 24

telephone: 087 152 1900
email: dave@dmc.ninja



I LIVE AND LOVE THE ART OF DESIGN

I'm a logical thinker with an organised and methodical approach to my work. A believer that most skills can be learned and that many of those skills are transferable between professions. A strong advocate of teamwork and collaboration with an ability to work independantly while taking note of critiques and input from colleagues. Experience across a number of creative positions with strong customer service & consultation skills. A good problem solver and a lover of shared knowledge with a passion for skills development.

***** References available on request *****

telephone: 087 152 1900

email: dave@dmc.ninja

QUALIFICATIONS

Web & graphic design (digital skills academy)
Sound engineering (Pulse recording)
Colour theory (L'Oreal)

HOBBIES

Scientific literature (Astrophysics / Biology)
Music composition
Football
Snooker

SKILLS

Illustrator
After effects
Photoshop
Indesign
Dreamweaver
XD
Cinema 4D
HTML
CSS
Wordpress
Jquery
Pro tools
Audio recording
Script editing

ACHIEVEMENTS & CREDITS

Dark by noon (score composer) IMDB
Colourist of the year 2007 & 2008
L'Oreal colour trophy finalist 2007

EXPERIENCE

Katawave: January 2017 - present

Role: Multimedia designer

Responsibilities: Brand development & maintenance
Web design
Video design
Motion graphics
Print collateral
Workshop production

Business Bloomer: June 2015 - January 2017

Role: Web & Graphic designer

Responsibilities: Wordpress website design
Graphic & banner design
Client consultation

Lamplight Recordings: July 2013 - March 2015

Role: Recording & Mixing engineer

Responsibilities: Band and voiceover recording
Sound design and mixing

Loaded post production: February 2011 - July 2013

Role: Score composer and sound designer

Responsibilities: Writing music to picture
Sound design and mixing
Project manager and director liaison

House of colour: May 2004 - August 2010

Role: Senior colourist and section manager

Responsibilities: Technique development & teacher
Product liaison
Client consultation
Stock management
Trainee coordination